

TEAM MANAGER MEETING MINUTES

Meeting Title:	Team Manager Meeting
Meeting Date:	30 June 2022
Meeting Venue:	Tampere – Team Manager Meeting Room
Attendees:	See sign in sheet
Minutes recorded by:	Donna Hiscox

1. MEETING OPENED

Opened by:	WMA Vice President Competition - Brian Keaveney
Time Opened:	9.00am

2. LOC INFORMATION

Event confirmation extended until 6pm;
 Paper receipt will be issued to athletes from 30 June onwards;
 Start Lists will be on website under results tab, explanation as to what the colour means is written there;
 TIC remained open until 7.00pm 29 June 2022;

BK stressed that if an athletes name is not on the start list return to the TIC, reconfirm and receive the paper receipt;

JARI TOLVANEN – LOC

Pyynikki Training Facility – Blocks will be available 1 July 2022;
 No steeple barriers available;
 Will arrange for HJ mats from 1 July 2022;

Training for Throws – will check what facility is available for Monday, 4 July 2022;

LOC will look into making sure cones are in place on bends at Ratina Stadium;

3. COMPETITION DIRECTOR – ALAN BELL

All Officials worked incredibly hard on 29 June and got through the program within 10 minutes of the finish time;

Issue with W40 100m– camera on the photo finish malfunctioned and no times were recorded. 7/8 athletes were able to be contacted and asked what they wanted to do, they decided to re-run the heat;

Issue with the number of .686cm/27inch regulation height hurdles. Not

enough hurdles to run events at two stadiums.
Hurdles have to be transported between Ratina and Hervanta.
This will result in hurdles events running about 40 minutes late;
The above will only affect the M70 & M75 300m hurdles and M80 200m hurdles at Ratina stadium;

Currently issues with a shortage of officials – AB may have to call on TM's to ask their athletes who are officials to help out;

Athletes in the Women's heptathlon being conducted at Hervanta Stadium were canvassed and decision made to run their 800m at Ratina Stadium;
Athletes will be transported from Hervanta to Ratina;
The 800's will be run in between the 100m finals;

100m finals will not be interrupted;

Poles have arrived and are situated near the 100m start line;
Make sure you advise your athletes to return them after their event;

Electronic Score Board and Field Event Score Boards were not working due to insufficient staff to service them;

Timing Clock now in situ on track;

4. WMA COMPETITION VICE PRESIDENT– BRIAN KEAVENEY (BK)

An athlete can run in a relay as long as they have entered in an event, there is no necessity for them to compete in that event;

Heart monitors are permitted to be worn in non- stadia events;

Bibs with chips must be worn on the front of the athlete's singlet/vest;

Teams for Cross Country are with Richard Amigo;

5. WMA SCHEDULING - SANDY PASHKIN

Once confirmation for an event is closed and there are insufficient athletes for a semi-final the event will disappear from the schedule;
It will only appear as a Final on the schedule in the Final time;

Changes to the Pole Vault progression are on the website – they have been amended since the handbook was printed;

Revised Pentathlon schedule will be issued shortly;

If an athlete's name does not appear on the start list make sure they take their phone with the confirmation email they received to the call room;

6. OTHER MATTERS

VESA LAPPALAINEN – FINLAND

Advised there were problems with the printer on 29 June 2022 so no diplomas could be printed and awarded at the medal ceremonies;
Apologised on behalf of LOC;
Diplomas can be collected from TIC 30 June 2022;

MARGIT JUNGSMANN – WMA PRESIDENT

Introduced Gothenberg 2024 Team;
Introduced Daegu 2026 Team;

Introduced Ceasar Moreno Bravo;

STAN PERKINS – CHAIR JURY OF APPEAL

Reiterated the process of appeal must start with the athlete having a discussion with the judge/referee at their event first;

SELMA TURKKAL – DOPING CONTROL

Team Managers to remind athletes if they refuse a test the result will be a positive test;

7. MEETING FINALISATION

Next Meeting	
Meeting Date:	1 July 2022
Meeting Venue:	Team Managers Meeting Room
Meeting Close	
Closed by:	Brian Keaveney
Time closed:	9.37am